
as a revolving fund to meet the temporary needis of member govern-nients for international reserves. Second, it was to be the supervisorof an international covenant which, had as its purpose the develop-ment of harinonjous international relations through restraint -nutually accepted by the members - in the use of exchange rateadjustments and exchange restrictions. During the early years ofthe post-war transitional period, the activities of the Fund, bothas trustee and as supervisor, were soniewhat restrained. This waspartly because Marshall Plan aid was at that time available to ineetthe rehabilitation needs of inany member governments, and partlybecause the Fund Agreement provided for a settling-down periodduring which various "earlier-imposed" exchange restrictions might,if necessary for balance of payments reasons, be retained. Therewere indications during 1951 and the first haîf of 1952, however,that the pace of activity in the Fund was gradually being accelerated.

Use of Fund's Resources
After an initial exchange transactions volume of $ (U.S.) 467million in 1947, transactions dwindled to $208 million in 1948 andto $101 million in 1949. No transactions occurred during 1950, anda substantial part of the Fund's resources remained unused - apartfrom a small drawing from Brazil - when, in the spring of 1951,the Executive Board of the Fund began a review of the Fund's policyon exchange transactions.
Under the Fund's procedure, when a member purchases fromthe Fund another member's currency, it Days in to thip 1?ungi th4
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